
RE: Vaccine Task Force - discuss firms for IRAP

From
: "Lisk, David" <david.lisk@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

To: "Porth-Jones, Laural" <laural.porth-jones@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>, "Edwards, Danielle 
(IC)" <danielle.edwards@canada.ca>

Cc: "Clermont, Natalie" <natalie.clermont@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

Date: Wed, 30 Sep 2020 15:40:23 +0000

Please include Mitch D or his delegate 
 

From: Porth-Jones, Laural 
Sent: September 30, 2020 11:40 AM
To: Edwards, Danielle (IC) <danielle.edwards@canada.ca>
Cc: Lisk, David <David.Lisk@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Clermont, Natalie <Natalie.Clermont@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: Vaccine Task Force - discuss firms for IRAP
 
Danielle – could you assist? We are seeking a meeting with perhaps you and Roger Scott-Douglas (or 
others at your discretion), to discuss the firms we have funded and the two that we are 
recommending not to fund.
 
Let me know how we might schedule such a call. Natalie Clermont is added to this email to assist in 
logistics.
 
Best regards,
 
Laural Porth-Jones
DG, IRAP Special Initiatives


